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Andy Stokes

From: Lauren Comer
Sent: 07 March 2023 14:18
To: Andrew Stokes; Danielle Caiulo; Colin Galletly
Cc: Matthew Strong; Mike Singleton
Subject: RE: Mindenhurst Primary School - Follow up re land dedication. 

Importance: High

Hi Andy 
 
Apologies for not coming back to you sooner on this. 
 
From an Education perspective, we see no issue with what has been proposed. @Colin, are you able to 
ensure this is tied in with the red line when preparing the lease plan to Kite Academy Trust? 
 
Please let me know if you need anything further. 
 
Best wishes 
 
Lauren  
 

  

Lauren Comer 
Commissioning Manager – North West 
Education Place Planning  
07970 856139  
 
*Please note that my working pattern is Monday, Tuesday, 
Wednesday and Thursday AM* 
  

 
 

From: Andrew Stokes <andy.stokes@surreycc.gov.uk>  
Sent: 03 March 2023 08:21 
To: Danielle Caiulo <Danielle.Caiulo@surreycc.gov.uk>; Lauren Comer <lauren.comer@surreycc.gov.uk> 
Cc: Matthew Strong <matthew.strong@surreycc.gov.uk>; Mike Singleton <Mike.Singleton@surreycc.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Mindenhurst Primary School - Follow up re land dedication.  
Importance: High 
 
Danielle/Lauren, 
 
With regards my email below, please can you come back to me please?  
 
Kind Regards, 
 
Andy Stokes MCIHT 
TDP South Area Team Leader 
Transport Development Planning - Infrastructure, Planning and Major Projects. 
07968 832 597 Transport Development Planning - Surrey County Council (surreycc.gov.uk) 
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